SIVANESH BAGERATHI ENTERPRISES.
NO 318 B, VENKATARAMAN NAGAR 6 TH MAIN ROAD,
HASTHINAPURAM, CHENNAI =600064

To, Dt 1-12-2020
The District Forest Officer
Chengalpet Division,
Kancheepuram.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 0.288 Ha forest land in
Thirutheri RF.-for formation of approach road to
our land, Sf 86 of veerapuram Village- Reg.

Ref: 1. Letter from DFO chengalpattu C.No 2085/15D dt
24-11-2020.
2. Govt. of India, file No 4-TNB060/2020/CHN/616
Dt. 3-08-2020.
3. TN Gov. letter No. 1294/FR.10/2020-3
Dt. 14-08-2020
4. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest,
Chennai-15, No. TS3/7477/15 Dt. 04-09-2020

B e

1. We would like to bring to your kind notice that our proposed
approach road is not in the middle of the already diverted forest land to
Ms Mahendra world city as mentioned in your above referred letter. The
proposed approach road is at the end of the forest land allotted to Ms
Mahendra world city. The starting point of our approach road is from the




Veerapuram village , Anjur village, Dharhas village road and not through
the existing approach road allotted to Mahendra World City from GST
road. In our online application we have clearly mentioned that we have
proposed to develop housing units for the workers of Mahendra World
City and hence all our movements is only from Mahendera World City, to
Veerapuram Village. In the G.P.S drawing and KML file submitted ,
we have clearly shown our ingress and egress is from Veerapuram
village, and the copy of the same is enclosed herewith. We have not
intent to use the already diverted forest approach road to Mahendra
World City, and hence the question of including area of the already
existing diverted road to Ms Mhendra world city in our proposal

Is not applicable

2. The above site has been inspected by several D.F.O’s and C.C’s
many times during this period of our application and agreed that there is
no alternative approach road is available to this S.F 86 of Veerapuram
village, and recommended our proposal on the fringe of Thirutheri RF,
and agreed itis the bare minimum forest land required. We have also
produced the Collector certificate on this regard, Our site surrounded by
forest on south and west side and other two sides are compounded by
Multinational companies of Mahendra world city. So finding of alterative
road or smaller area than our proposed road is completely ruled out and
which can be easily seen in the GPS.and KML .

3.The Regional Director of forest,Government of India, has advised
us to reduce the width of the road to 8 meters as against our earlier
proposal of 12 meters width. We have submitted revised proposal as
per the above advise.

As we have pointed out , now our company is trapped in between the
forestand huge compounded Multinational companies Questioning of
the DTCP authorities ,how they have permitted licence to the
Multinational companies a decade ago with out giving road to our patta
land is not possible for the small persons like us.



We have already stated that we have purchased this factory building
and land from MS. SIPCOT, Tamilnadu Government Organisation on
public auction. The above defunct factory was running from the year
1983, with the factory licence, panchayat licence. The copies of the
above also submitted in our proposal.

Now we dont have any other approach road and the proposed road
on the peripheral of the forest and end of the patta lands is the only hope
we have.

It is very clear from the above, that our claim for approach road is
genuine and deserving, hence we kindly request you to consider the
above and forward your recommendations for the approvel of this
revised approach road.

Thanking you

Yours Truly

A

ivanesh Bagerathi Enterprises.



